

David Stroup
Academic (Teaching & Research) Lecturer
Politics



Overview

David R. Stroup is a Lecturer of Chinese Politics at the University of Manchester. He received his doctorate from the University of Oklahoma in August 2017. His current research, drawing on ethnographic and interview gathered over the course of a year in China on Fulbright Research grant, focuses on how the renegotiation of ethnic boundaries in ethnic Hui Muslim communities in the context of urbanization interacts with China's state policies on ethnic and religious identification. He is also developing further research on the everyday foundations of populist Islamophobia in China. His areas of specialization within the field of comparative politics include: nationalism and ethnic politics, everyday ethnicity, the politics of authoritarianism, and state-society relations.

Qualifications

Doctor of Philosophy, *Modernization and Ethnicity in Urban China: A study of urban renewal projects in Hui minority neighborhoods*, University of Oklahoma
Award Date: 1 Aug 2017

Master of Arts, University of Oklahoma
14 May 2009 → 15 Aug 2011
Award Date: 9 May 2014

Bachelor of Arts, Davidson College
15 Aug 2005 → 17 May 2009
Award Date: 17 May 2009

Employment

Lecturer in Chinese Studies

Academic (Teaching & Research) Lecturer
Politics
The University of Manchester
1 Aug 2019 → present

Research outputs

Loathsome Hui Parasites: Islamophobia, Ethnic chauvinism, and popular responses to the 2020 Wuhan coronavirus outbreak

Stroup, D., 5 Sept 2023, (Accepted/In press) In: *Ethnic and racial studies*. 39 p.

Chinese Nationalism: Insights and opportunities for comparative studies

Stroup, D., 5 May 2023, In: *Nationalities Papers*. 51, 3, p. 497-511 15 p.

On the Outside Looking In: Ethnography and Authoritarianism

Stroup, D. & Goode, J. P., 7 Mar 2023, In: *Perspectives on Politics*. 16 p.

Book Review: Terror Capitalism: Uyghur Dispossession and Masculinity in a Chinese City

Stroup, D., 27 Jan 2023, (E-pub ahead of print) In: *Political and Legal Anthropology Review*.

A Not-So-Simple Noodle Story: Authoritarian Legitimation, Everyday Hui Ethnicity, Migration and the "Lamian Economy" in Northwest China

Stroup, D., 1 Sept 2022, In: *Communist and Post-Communist Studies*. 55, 3, p. 44-68 25 p.

Pure and True: The Everyday Politics of Ethnicity for China's Hui Muslims

Stroup, D., Mar 2022, Seattle: University of Washington Press. 268 p. (Studies on Ethnic Groups in China)

Everyday Nationalism in Unsettled Times: In Search of Normality during Pandemic

Goode, J. P., Stroup, D. & Gaufrman, E., 22 Jan 2022, In: Nationalities Papers. 50, 1, p. 61-85 25 p.

Good Minzu and Bad Muslims: Islamophobia in China's State Media

Stroup, D., 20 Jul 2021, In: Nations and Nationalism.

Review: David G. Atwill, Islamic Shangri-la: Inter-Asian Relations and Lhasa's Muslim Communities, 1600 to 1960

Stroup, D., 2021, In: Pacific Affairs. 94, 3

"Why don't you go to the mosque?": epistemic deference and everyday religious practices in Hui Muslim communities

Stroup, D., 28 Aug 2020, In: Nationalities Papers. 48, 6, p. 983-999

'Why don't you go to the mosque?': the problem of epistemic deference in researching everyday ethnicity in Hui Muslim communities

Stroup, D., 18 Aug 2020, (E-pub ahead of print) In: Nationalities Papers.

"God Is a Drug": Han-Hui relations and regime legitimation in the Xi Jinping Era

Stroup, D., 5 Aug 2020, In: Asian Survey. 60, 4, p. 659-684

Ben Hillman and Gray Tuttle (eds.), Ethnic Conflict and Protest in Tibet and Xinjiang: Unrest in China's West

Stroup, D., 2018, In: Nations and Nationalism. 24, 3, p. 817-818

Boundaries of Belief: Religious Practices and the Construction of Ethnic Identity in Hui Muslim Communities

Stroup, D., 2017, In: Ethnic and racial studies. 40, 6, p. 988-1006

Everyday Nationalism: Constructivism for the Masses

Goode, J. P. & Stroup, D., Sept 2015, In: Social Science Quarterly. 96, 3, p. 717-739 23 p.

Hollywood in China: How American popular culture shapes Chinese views of the 'Beautiful Country'(美国), An experimental study

Gries, P. H., Sanders, M. A., Stroup, D. & Cai, H., 2015, In: The China Quarterly. 224, p. 1070-1082 13 p.

Prizes

2015-2016 Fulbright Student Grant

Stroup, David (Recipient), 2015

Association for the Study of Nationalities Best Doctoral Student Paper Award

Stroup, David (Recipient), 2015